Gmail - FW: Withlacoochee Sampling from this week https://mail.google.com/mail/u/1?ik=688d587cf4...

| I Gma || Wwals Watershed Coalition <wwalswatershed@gmail.com>

FW: Withlacoochee Sampling from this week

Potter, Katelyn <Katelyn.Potter@srwmd.org> Mon, Feb 17, 2020 at 4:40 PM
To: Chris Mericle <cjmericle@gmail.com>, Wwals Watershed Coalition <wwalswatershed@gmail.com>

Gentlemen, please see below and note the instruction from state FDOH on who to direct questions/comments toward.

Katelyn C. Potter
Communications and Organizational Development Chief
Suwannee River Water Management District

9225 CR 49, Live Oak, FL 32060
386.362.1001
800.226.1066 (FL Toll Free)

386.209.8773 (Cell)
www.MySuwanneeRiver.com

Follow us on Facebook, Twitter, YouTube and Instagram!

All email sent to and from this address may be public records. The Suwanee River Water Management District does not allow the use of District email system and other equipment for non-
business-related purposes.

From: Velez, Darlene <Darlene.Velez@srwmd.org>

Sent: Monday, February 17, 2020 8:24 AM

To: Thomas, Hugh <Hugh.Thomas@srwmd.org>; Minnis, Steve <Steve Minnis@srwmd.org>; Mirti, Tom <Tom.Mirti@srwmd.org>; Glass, Ben <Ben.Glass@srwmd.org>; Potter, Katelyn
<Katelyn.Potter@srwmd.org>; Garland, Lindsey <Lindsey.Garland@srwmd.org>

Subject: FW: Withlacoochee Sampling from this week

Hello all,

Please see below for sampling results from last week on the Withlacoochee River. Monday (2/10) was the only day with results over health threshold. With additional rain, the County Health
Departments plan to keep the advisory out and continue sampling this week. | touched base with Michael Mitchell, this health advisory has shifted to a local county level response and sampling is
not being coordinated at the state level. They have asked for any additional information that people should be directed to DOH-Hamilton and DOH-Madison listed as contacts on the advisory and
no longer to FDEP and FDOH state office in Tallahassee although they will continue to pass on information they receive. | copied the County contact information below.

Contact:

DOH-Hamilton

Sallie Ford

Sallie.Ford@flhealth.gov

386-758-1058

DOH-Madison

Lisa Hayes

Lisa.Hayes@flhealth.gov

850-973-5000

Please let me know if you have further questions.

Darlene

Darlene Velez
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Darlene.Velez@srwmd.org

Cell: 386-362-9714

From: Mitchell, Michael S <Michael.Mitchell@flhealth.gov>
Sent: Friday, February 14, 2020 2:02 PM

To: Velez, Darlene <Darlene.Velez@srwmd.org>; Mirti, Tom <Tom.Mirti@srwmd.org>; Espy, Julie <Julie.Espy@dep.state.fl.us>; DeAngelo, Gregory <Gregory.DeAngelo@dep.state.fl.us>;
Yancey, Katrina <Katrina.Yancey@dep.state.fl.us>
Cc: Goff, Kendra F <Kendra.Goff@flhealth.gov>; Wade, Tracy L <Tracy.Wade@flhealth.gov>; Vincent, Bob G <Bob.Vincent@flhealth.gov>; Mathison, Christie X <Christie.Mathison@flhealth.

gov>

Subject: Withlacoochee Sampling from this week

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/1?ik=688d587cf4...

Date

2/10/2020

2/11/2020

2/12/2020

2/13/2020

Field ID

FCOLI-MF
(MPN/100 mL)

ECOLI-18QT
(MPN/100 mL)

FCOLI-MF ECOLI-18QT

(MPN/100 mL)  ((MPN/100 mL)

FCOLI-MF
(MPN/100 mL)

EcoLI-18QT
(MPN/100 mL)

FCOLI-MF
(MPN/100 mL)

EcoLI-18QT
(MPN/100 mL)

Florida Sampling

\Withlacoochee River @ CR 150 292 517.2 158 325.5 173 2723 246 193.5
Withlacoochee River @ Hwy. 145 379 770.1 148 387.3 185 240 285 290.9
Withlacoochee River @ FL-6 121 313.0 148 203.5 199 290.9

Michael Mitchell, Environmental Health Preparedness Program Coordinator

Bureau of Environmental Health | Division of Disease Control and Health Protection | Florida Department of Health

4052 Bald Cypress Way, Bin A-08, Tallahassee, FL 32399-1710

Office: 850-901-6930 | Cell: 850-528-4698 | Fax: 850-487-0864 | michael.mitchell@flhealth.gov

Mission: To protect, promote & improve the health of all people in Florida through integrated state, county, & community efforts.

NOTE: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials regarding state business are public records available to the public and media upon
request. Your email communication may therefore be subject to public disclosure.

All E-mail sent to and from this address may be public records. The Suwannee River Water Management District does not allow use of the District E-mail system and other equipment for non-

business related purposes.
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